From: DC Consultation

To: Chris Stanworth; Margaret Telfer

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 16NP0122 Red Hall, Elsdon, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Northumberland,
NE19 1BH

Date: 23 January 2017 09:31:21

From: Martin Chilvers

Sent: 22 January 2017 12:20

To: DC Consultation

Subject: Re: Planning Application Consultation 16NP0122 Red Hall, Elsdon, Newcastle Upon Tyne,
Northumberland, NE19 1BH

Dear Sir
Thank you for sharing this planning application.
The Councillors support the plan and have no objections.

The Councillors do however considerable symphathy for the family including a your child
having to live in this caravan whilst seemingly no progress is being made with the
application on the work of Red Hall. It is believed that there had previously been a bat
report that did not show any activity and that work could begin. However it is
understood that as there was sighting of one bat considerable delays have been
experienced and the Renton's are not sure what timescales or what action now needs
to be taken before progress can be made.

Perhaps you are able to comment and advise the Parish Council the latest position in
respect of Red Hall, Elsdon and when progress is likely to be begin.

Regards

Martin Chilvers
Parish Clerk, Elsdon

From: NNPA Planning Consultations <dcconsultation@nnpa.org.uk>

Sent: 04 January 2017 13:54

To: Mr M Chilvers - Clerk to Elsdon Parish Council

Subject: Planning Application Consultation 16NP0122 Red Hall, Elsdon, Newcastle Upon Tyne,
Northumberland, NE19 1BH

Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been received by
Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at http://nnpa.planning-
register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx? AppNo=16NP0122

- Northumberland National Park

nnpa.planning-register.co.uk
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